DAY PITNEY vie

BOSTON CONNECTICUT NEW JERSEY NEW YORK WASHINGTON, DC

HAROLD M. BLINDERMAN
Attorney at Law

242 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103

T: (860) 275 0357 F: (860) 881 2466
hmblinderman@daypitney.com

November 15, 2010

VIA COURIER & FIRST CLASS MAIL

Ms. Linda Roberts
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket NT-2010 -- Addition to Service List

Dear Ms. Roberts:

On behalf of UTC Power Corporation (“UTC Power”), please update the Docket NT-
2010 Service List with respect to Petitions 943, 948, 949, 953 and 961 to include the following
additional representative for UTC Power to whom all future correspondence and notices should
also be sent:

Harold M. Blinderman, Esq.

Day Pitney LLP

242 Trumbull Street

Hartford, CT 06103

T: (860) 275 0357 F: (860) 881 2466
hmblinderman@daypitney.com

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Very truly yours,

Harold M. Blinderman
HMB/jh

cc: Docket NT-2010 Service List



